
THE FACULTY SENATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 
AGENDA 

Sept 8, 2025 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM: Ray Fertig, Chair of the Faculty Senate 

RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, May 5,2025, 3:15-5:15 p.m. 
Wyoming Union Senate Chamber or Zoom: 
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/98709249401 

 

I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda1 
  Approval of the Minutes of May 5, 20251 

II. Reports 
o Chair’s Report 
o ASUW Report 
o Staff Senate Report 
o Standing Committee Reports 

o Shared Governance Committee (Bradley Rettler) 
o General announcements 

III. Call for Faculty Conciliator candidates and Faculty Dispute Resolution 
Panel. Both positions are described in more detail in UniReg 2-2 
https://www.uwyo.edu/regs-policies/_files/docs/regulations-2020/uw-
reg-2-2-approved-5-14-20.pdf   

IV. Update on UW website updates  
 – AVP Baldwin, Michelle Eberle  

V. Update on Campus Carry legislation  
– Tara Evans 

VI. Faculty Senate overview – roles and expectations of senators, UW 
leadership primer and shared governance 

VII. Introduction, Resolution 494: Equal Opportunity and Prohibited Efforts 
SAP (Delayed from May 5, 2025 meeting).1   

VIII. Introduction, Resolution 495: UW SAP 2-122.3: Graduate Committee 
Formation. 1   

IX. Introduction, Resolution 496: UW Regulation 6-4 and SAP, 
Demonstrations on University Grounds.1    

X. Items not yet known  

XI. Adjournment 

XII. Executive Session 
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